
 
7/17/2025 5:11 PM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, July 17, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider 

the following: 
 

1.) PUBLIC HEARING – Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan 2025-2029 Jefferson County 
a. Call meeting to order 
b. Discussion 
c. Adjourn 

 
2.) CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

 
3.) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June 19, 2025 

 
4.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 

 
5.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) -  

a. 06/23/2025 Fire 
b. 06/24/2025 Plan Commission-Canceled 
c. 06/25/2025 Library 
d. 07/3/2025 Public Safety-Canceled 
e. 07/03/2025 Public Works-Canceled 
f. 07/03/2025 City Council-Canceled 
g. 07/08/2025 Water & Light 
h. 07/09/2025 Cable Board - Canceled 
i. 07/17/2025 Finance 

 
6.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
7.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance 
i. June 2025 Financial Statements: Payroll $107,156.81 General Disbursements $ 148,689.30, and 

Clerk/Treasurers Reports [see on municipal website]- action 
ii. Repairs to City Hall Water Fountain 
iii. Update Ordinance for Fire Inspection 2025-09 §200-1 Fire Inspector and 2025-10 §200-2 

Adoption of WFD Code 
b. Water & Light 

i. Resolution 2025-31 Declaring Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures from Proceeds of 
Borrowing 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://clients.municipalimpact.com/documents/689/Treasurers_Report_06-25.pdf


 
7/17/2025 5:11 PM 

ii. Resolution 2025-33 Authorizing the Mayor of Waterloo to sign Payment Requests for Hendricks 
Street. 

iii. Portzen Pay #25 – action 
iv. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel -

informational 
v. Town & Country Update -informational 

 
8.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2025-32 Adopting the Hazard Mitigation Plan for Jefferson County 
b. Approval of minor subdivision Carlie Kobiske-CMR Farms-Dodge County 
c. Resolution 2025-29 Rescinding Previous Resolution 2025-27 Police Vehicle Purchase 
d. Resolution 2025-30 Approving Police Car Purchase from Kayser 
e. ReVITALize Main Street Event August 4, 2025 with League of Wisconsin Municipalities & Transportation 

Coalition of WI-informational 
f. Class B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 07/18/2025-06/30/2026 

i. Solarium 
g. Class B Beer/Wine License Applications for the license period 07/18/2025-06/30/2026 

i. Mamas Saloon 
h. One Open Class B Liquor License 3 Applications Received for the license period 07/18/2025-06/30/2026 

1. FYR BBQ, 
2.  Mama’s Saloon 
3. The 8 of Billiards. 

i. Operator’s License Appeal [NOTES: The council may convene in closed session per Wis. Stat. 119.85 
(1)(a) Deliberating concerning a case which was the subject of any judicial or quasi-judicial or hearing 
before that governmental body.   

 
9.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 07/11/2025.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 

clerk’s office at the Waterloo above location 









CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: June 19, 2025 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Jeni Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 

p.m. Alderpersons present: S. Cummings, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Weihert and Haseleu. Absent: A.Kuhl and T. Thomas 
Others attending in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Lt Warner; DPW Supervisor Yerges; Fire Chief Butzine; Clerk 
Ritter, Independent Leader and WLOO Videographers. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June 5, 2025 Motion [Cummings/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  
 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) Masonic Temple 170 years old 
 
4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 06/17/2025 CDA-Cancelled 
b) 06/19/2025 Finance 

 
5) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [C. Kuhl/Cummings/] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

a) Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable TV.   
 

6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES, and COMMISSIONS 
a) Finance 

i) May 2025 Financial Statements: Payroll $144,080.38 General Disbursements $146,199.85, and 
Clerk/Treasurers Reports [see on municipal website]- Motion[C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Yes 5 No 0 
2 absent. Motion carried.   

ii) Fire Department – Equipment Maintenance Contract – Motion to defer until Budget 2026[C.Kuhl/Weihert] 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

iii) Job Description for Parks Coordinator – Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
iv) Bullying and Article II Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Class A & B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 07/01/2025-06/30/2026  
b) Cigarette License Applications for the license period 07/01/2025-06/30/2026 Motion to approve 7) a & b 

[Cummings/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
c) Annual Mobile Home Park Licenses for the license period 07/01/2025-06/30/2026 Motion [Cummings/Griffin] 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
d) 2026 Budget  

i) General – Discussion only 
ii) Employee Benefits and/or Compensation [NOTES: (1) The council may convene in closed session per 

Wis.Stat. 19.85(1)(c) “Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data 
of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.”] 

 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:29 pm 

 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

April – May 2025 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 Easter Egg Hunt 
o 101 participants 

 Spring Clean 
o 10 volunteers came to help rake leaves and such 

 Fireworks Survey – Results are in April Parks Commission Packet 
o Keeping fireworks on July 4 each year pending donations for fireworks up to $10,000 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 
 

FINISHED PROJECTS 

 UPPER PAVILION FLOORS 

 UPPER PAVILION DOORS 
 

CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Repairs are completed 
o 2 Crank shafts are in Ohio to be refabricated 
o Lee Columbus and a friend are looking at the Popcorn Machine to repair it. 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2025 

 Bathroom Countertops (all bathrooms) 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

 DCL Baseball – Maunesha River Rats Home Opener – June 5 

 Outdoor Concerts – June 12, June 26, July 10, July 24 

 July 4th Celebration 

 Culpepper & Merriweather Circus – June 27 

 Davies Open Golf Outing – July 25 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 None 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 RESEARCH BEGINNING 
o Dog Park Grant 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 
 

o TAPS Grant 
 











Page: 1

Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 25WTRC-E00006 | 832 Anna Court, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 6/12/2025 60.00% $30.00

25WTRC-E00006 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 25WTRC-F00004 | 1150 Bluegrass Trail, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 6/9/2025 60.00% $30.00

25WTRC-F00004 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 25WTRC-F00007 | 120 Hickory Lane, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 6/25/2025 60.00% $30.00

25WTRC-F00007 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 25WTRC-F00008 | 558 Crestview Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 6/30/2025 60.00% $30.00

25WTRC-F00008 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 25WTRC-H00006 | 205 Portland Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$116.13 6/9/2025 60.00% $69.68

25WTRC-H00006 Subtotal $69.68

Permit # 25WTRC-H00007 | 990 Bluegrass Trail, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$109.61 6/16/2025 60.00% $65.77

25WTRC-H00007 Subtotal $65.77

Permit # 25WTRC-H00008 | 663 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$61.75 6/12/2025 60.00% $37.05

25WTRC-H00008 Subtotal $37.05

Permit # 25WTRC-H00009 | 271 Goehl Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$174.65 6/24/2025 60.00% $104.79

25WTRC-H00009 Subtotal $104.79

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

6/30/2025

Net 30 Days

7/30/2025

Invoice Number: 2016354

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594



Invoice Number: 
2016354

Invoice Date: 6/30/2025 Page: 2Waterloo, WI, City of

Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 25WTRC-P00006 | 217 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Commercial

$140.00 6/16/2025 60.00% $84.00

25WTRC-P00006 Subtotal $84.00

Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$30.00

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$277.29

Other Fee- Residential $90.00

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Commercial

$84.00

Total $481.29

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$481.29Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $481.29







































 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

June 25, 2025 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. Present: Art Biermeier, Diane Graff, Miriam 
Schilling, Leslie Fugate, Tracy Grant, Sara Cummings, Susan McDermott, and Kelli 
Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
The agenda was approved as written    

 
III. Approval of open minutes from May 28, 2025.  

Graff moved to approve the May 28, 2025, minutes. Fugate seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
Mountford presented a Thank You card from Jenna Spies for the graduation gift from 
the Board of Trustees and Staff.  

 
V. Director’s Report  

Mountford presented that the Google 360 Pano Photo Tour has been completed.  
The 2025 Summer Reading Program has more than 500 people and counting have 
signed up.  
 

VI.  Unfinished Business  
  

A. Financial monthly report for May 2025 - Action   
Cummings moved to approve the May 2025 monthly invoices as presented. McDermott 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.    
  

B. Jefferson County Library Board appointment WL City Council questions –Informational     
Cummings stated that the City Council discussed and does not have any more questions 
about this matter.  
 

C. Library Adult Fiction Shelving – Action  
Fugate moved to approve that Mountford may spend up to $10,000 of the Garman Trust 
Fund balance to purchase two adult fiction book shelves. Schilling Seconded. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

D. Policy 435 Social Media – Action 
Cummings moved to approve Policy 435 Social Media with the provided updates. Fugate 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 



 

 

E. Policy 450 Wireless Internet Service – Action  
Cummings made the motion to remove Policy 450 Wireless Internet Service from library 
policies, with Mountford adding the necessary wording to Policy 430 Computer Use to 
update with needed Wireless Internet Service information. Fugate seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

VII. New Business    
 

A. 2026 Budget – Informational  
Mountford stated that the Bridges' costs for databases and fees would most likely see 
an increase of 5 to 9%. We are waiting on the Mayor’s parameters.  
 

B. Hoopla – Informational   
Mountford discussed the 2026 Hoopla and Overdrive/Advantage budget costs and issues.  

 
C. Policy 430 Computer Use – Informational  

This policy will be reviewed next month. The Policy 450 Wireless Internet Service 
language will be added to this policy.  

 
D. Policy 455 Outdoor Signage – Informational  

This policy will be reviewed next month. 
 

E. Trustee Training Week August 18 -21 Webinars from noon until 1 pm, recorded – 
Informational  
Link to register – https://www.wistrusteetraining.com/ 
 

F. Read and Discuss the Library Board Trustee Handbook Chapter 21, “The Library Board 
and Accessible Services” – Informational  
 

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Budget 2026, Phone Bill, Adult Fiction shelving, Policy 430, Policy 

455 
   

IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting    
The next board meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 23, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference Room.  
     

X. Adjournment    
Cummings moved to adjourn at 6:16 p.m. Schilling seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Kelli Mountford 

https://www.wistrusteetraining.com/


Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -JULY 2025

JULY MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443 2470 2486 2436 2434 2274 2292

2025 2301 2315 2317 2330 2353 2400

% of Change -2.91% -2.73% -3.09% -3.04% -2.57% -1.76% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%
NEW Library Card Holders 

NEW TO 2025 STATS 2025 13 18 20 25 30 47
% of Change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529 6002 4483 3947 4284 4186 4178

2025 4662 4182 4539 4122 4134 6254

% of Change 15.85% -3.73% 24.53% -4.27% 14.99% 13.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710 875 778 762 882 723 747

(Circulation) 2025 868 856 840 909 935 950

% of Change -11.97% -3.49% -8.10% 10.05% 19.11% 33.80% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064 3030 2000 2052 2157 1922 1381

2025 1956 1970 2384 2280 2387 3002

% of Change 11.20% 14.20% 27.90% 3.31% 3.83% -2.02% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9 9 9 11 11 11 6

BY PUBLIC 2025 9 17 20 18 9 13

% of Change 12.50% 41.67% 150.00% 28.57% -22.22% 44.44% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2024 101 130 91 118 106 74 75 73 87 75 82 77

2025 77 73 105 100 108 97

% of Change -23.76% -43.85% 15.38% -15.25% 1.89% 31.08% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2024 135 181 182 200 204 203 202 221 254 208 188 165

2025 230 232 200 217 202 209

% of Change 70.37% 28.18% 9.89% 8.50% -0.98% 2.96% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local schools, 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70 84 63 91 74 119 78

daycares, & residents 2025 114 186 131 139 109 83

Checkouts % of Change 80.95% 22.37% 129.82% -24.04% -18.05% 18.57% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult  Number of Programs 2024 20 20 20 21 18 19 20 16 19 22 18 15

2025 15 14 18 15 15 16

% of Change -25.00% -30.00% -10.00% -28.57% -16.67% -15.79% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2024 162 153 201 161 121 265 188 159 153 244 122 147

2025 197 103 188 119 197 261

% of Change 21.60% -32.68% -6.47% -26.09% 62.81% -1.51% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9 10 4 4 4 3 3

Number of programs 2025 4 3 3 1 0 7

% of Change 0.00% -25.00% 0.00% -66.67% -100.00% -22.22% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2024 50 26 32 25 24 166 108 38 27 44 29 24

2025 21 10 24 24 0 185

% of Change -58.00% -61.54% -25.00% -4.00% -100.00% 11.45% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28 33 14 16 17 14 12

Number of programs 2025 12 14 12 17 13 19

% of Change -20.00% -17.65% -29.41% -5.56% -18.75% -32.14% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016 1694 425 435 591 429 393

2025 355 329 351 613 943 1715

% of Change -3.27% 24.62% -17.41% 31.83% -8.89% -14.93% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

GENERAL ALL AGE PROGRAMS NEW 2025 

Number of Programs 1 1 1 4 4 4

Attendance 69 67 84 342 699 671



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held July 8, 2025  
The meeting was called to order by Vice President Chuck Wallace at 7:00pm at the Waterloo 
Utilities office. Present were Commissioners Vern Butzine, Pamela Kuhl, Richard Weihert, 
Superintendent Barry Sorenson, Billing & Metering Specialist Kait Sharpe, Residents Gary 
Whitebird, Maureen Giese, and Marylynn Schaefer. Absent Devin Schumann. 
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Kuhl, to approve the minutes of the June 3, 2025 meeting.  
Motion carried.  
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Kuhl, seconded by Butzine, to approve the payment of the June bills as presented.  
Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Portzen Pay Request 
It was moved by Wallace, seconded by Weihert, to recommend to City Council, Portzen pay request 
#25 in the amount of $229,384.15.  Motion carried.  
 
Water Tower Discussion 
Suggestion from M. Schaefer to go to public vote. M. Giese to fund raise to repair the tower. G. 
Whitebird would like to purchase, remove and preserve.  
 
Customer Service Presentation 
Kait presented Customer Service stats. 
 
MEUW Survey 
Commissioners were provided results. 
 
Reservoir Maintenance 
The commission was advised on the maintenance needed on the reservoir in 2026. 
 
Electric Projects 
Commissioners were provided a timeline update on the electric projects/funding/rate case.   
 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Weihert, to adjourn at 8:32pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Pamela Kuhl 
Secretary 



List of Bills
Anixter 3,990.00 North Central Lab Inc 1,779.83
Axley Brynelson 348.00 NAPA Auto Parts 237.90
APG of Southern Wisconsin 45.89 Northern Lake Service 30.90
Beaver of Wisconsin 472.50 NWTC 447.14
Baker Tilly 7,800.00 OpenPoint 790.00
BMO 1,308.12 Payment Service Network 12.95
BMO Mastercard 2,659.84 Paragon Development Systems 1,365.00
Border States 656.90 Payroll 83,905.61
Vern Butzine 150.00 Portland Sanitary District 23,073.83
City of Waterloo Treasurer 175,506.82 Portzen Construction 477,174.20
City of Lake Mills Utilities 1,575.91 Resco 53,738.00
Columbus Utilities 1,000.00 Richter Heating & AC 244.00
DJ Dorn Fundraising 1,000.00 Devin Schumann 150.00
Ehlers 10.01 Seera 1,315.90
Electro Tech Inc 420.69 SJE Inc 332.00
Forster Electrical Engineering 1,952.50 Tim Thomas 50.00
Frontier 517.68 Town & Country Engineering 26,000.00
GFC Leasing 127.00 United Liquid Waste Recycling 462.50
GLS Utility LLC 4,984.40 US Cellular 265.57
Griffin Repair 737.00 Unifirst Corp 485.90
Howie's Hardware 497.48 UPS 146.05
Infosend 1,067.71 Waterloo Building Center 102.50
Irby 1,390.90 Chuck Wallace 100.00
Idexx Distribution 398.54 Waterloo Utilities 10,947.57
Kwik Trip 833.57 WE Energies 288.55
Keeping Safety Simple 3,600.00 Richard Weihert 100.00
Pam Kuhl 150.00 Wisconsin DNR 25.00
Lakes Gas Co 71.97 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 12,046.41
Millennium 840.21 Wisconsin State Lab of Hygiene 76.00

WPPI Energy 224,862.25

Total Disbursements $1,134,669.20

Checking Account
  Balance 5/31/25 209,658.03
  Deposits 1,347,207.28
  Disbursements (1,132,529.51)
  Interest 217.00
  Balance 6/30/25 $424,552.80

WWTP DNR Replacement Fund
  Balance 5/31/25 $581,550.19
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (111.00)
  Interest 1,239.12
  Balance 6/30/25 $582,678.31

Debt Service Account
  Balance 5/31/25 $427,541.97
  Deposit 119,425.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (83.25)
  Interest 978.83
  Balance 6/30/25 $547,862.55

Money Market Account
  Balance 5/31/25 2,170,558.50
  Deposits 971,438.24
  Transfer (719,425.00)
  Disbursements (359.52)
  Interest 4,764.07
  Balance 6/30/25 $2,426,976.29

Transportation Fund
  Balance 5/31/25 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 6/30/25 $12,586.00

WWTP USDA Bond Reserve:
  Balance 5/31/25 $120,818.70
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 296.04
  Service Charge (10.01)
  Balance 6/30/25 $121,104.73

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 5/31/25 338,667.66
  Interest
  Balance 6/30/25 $338,667.66

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 5/31/25 242,735.24
  Interest 3,062.19
  Balance 6/30/25 $245,797.43

Construction Acct:
  Balance 5/31/25 $1,500.00
  Transferred in
  Interest
  Balance 6/30/25 $1,500.00



WLOO CATV Monthly Manager’s Report 

for the month of June 2025 

 

June was a month of several important changes for WLOO CATV.  

Waterloo High School requested WLOO livestream the High School Commencement ceremonies 

on June 8th. There was no documentation about how to use the portable livestreaming 

equipment, and, although we were told it was functional it actually was not. Although she 

barely had two weeks notice, Jayden taught herself how to use the mobile livestreaming rig and 

repair it. The ceremony was successfully livestreamed and is also available on WLOO’s YouTube 

channel.  

Jayden and WHS’ Cory Calvert worked well together and plan to collaborate over the summer so 

WHS and WLOO equipment matches and is compatible. 

WLOO CATV Board member Chad Teubert resigned. Board member Kate Abitz took an indefinite 

leave of absence to attend to a personal matter. Since there would no longer be a quorum 

under these circumstances, the WLOO CATV Regulatory Board used its June 11th meeting to 

discuss and act on essential matters for station operation for the rest of 2025.  

Board actions were as follows: 

1) Board Chair Cotting recommended Jacob Niemuth (aka Jayden Sparks) for promotion to 

Station Director based on proven superior technical expertise and organizational skills. The 

Board interviewed Jayden in Closed Session. The Board approved the promotion, hours not to 

exceed an average of 12hours/week. 

2) The 2026 Budget was reviewed and approved to be passed to the Finance, Insurance, and 

Personnel Committee. Total expenditures = $47,624.20 with a projected surplus of $1669.48. 

3) The WLOO CATV Regulatory Board will not meet again until a date TBD in December 2025.  

The day after the Board meeting, Jayden left for a vacation in Pennsylvania.  

The Merriman Brothers Circus came to Waterloo on June 27th. WLOO CATV received permission 

from the Circus management to record its morning tour and set-up. Chris Weihert filmed the 

tour and created a piece, which can be viewed on WLOO CATV’s YouTube Channel. 

Teana Nightoak returned from a successful campground experience in Oregon and is ready to 

resume videography for WLOO. 

 



 

Price: $2,950.00

Review and Sign

Price $2,950.00

Description Qty Price

Remodel
We propose to furnish & install the following:
- Remove existing chiller for drinking fountain
- Install new elkay chiller in same location
- Use existing stand and water and power
- All labor and materials included

1 $2,950.00

 

Customer Approval:
☐ I accept this proposal and agree to the terms and conditions.

S&S Plumbing
PO Box 570
Lake Mills, WI 53551-0570

PROPOSAL

Presented to: 
City of Waterloo 
136 N. Monroe St.
Waterloo, WI 53594-1198

Job # 18281
Job Name Leaking Water Line

at City Hall
Proposal # P-18281-1
Technician
Issue Date Jun 24 2025

Customer Contact:
H: (920) 478-2260
E: jbisco@waterlooutilities.com

Service Location: 
136 N. Monroe St.

Waterloo, WI 53594-1198

 
 

Contact Us: (920) 648-8026 lygia@ssplumbing.biz sandsplumbing.net

mailto:jbisco@waterlooutilities.com
https://payzer-ware.com/view-proposal/6JrAFtPioga023dqjtEMDEtnETsRtQU9AUrJlcRyLMUTBpLquEWMcg2lbc1kG7Jt


Contract Terms:
ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS:
- WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO ADJUST PRICES OF FIXTURES ACCORDING TO ANY UNFORESEEN INDUSTRY COST
INCREASES.
* NOTE * If  this estimate includes a shower installation, the purchase and installation of a shower door is NOT part of the
quote, unless specifically written into the quote at the  homeowner's request and acceptance of said quote.
As soon as fixtures are decided on by the homeowner, we will purchase them right away to avoid any future price
increases to the estimate.
Payment Terms:
50% down with signed estimate (an invoice will be sent when we are notified of signed estimate).
Final payment due upon completion of work.
PAYMENT TO BE DETERMINED AS LISTED ABOVE, INTEREST CHARGED AT A RATE OF 1.0% PER MONTH ON ANY
OUTSTANDING BALANCES. ANY
LEGAL EXPENSES INCURRED FOR COLLECTION WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE.
Exclusions:
Electrical, carpentry, drywall, tile, tile safing, insulation, patching or painting, wall or floor repair, roof flashing, cutting or
drilling counter tops, location or repairs to private underground conduits or utilities, floor scanning or x-ray, concrete
cutting or coring, removal or disposal of hazardous or unusable materials, trenching, excavation, select fill, tidewater,
frost/rock excavation, temporary water, temporary heat, temporary electric, fire stop or fire protection, high hazard back
flow protection, dumpster fees, E&O Insurance, plumbing permits
Notes:
- A 30% restocking charge is applied to all canceled or returned orders
- S&S Plumbing cannot warranty materials provided by others
- Work to be done during normal working hours
- Plumbing permit fees are based on cost per fixture; Permits that are based on total square foot or total job cost are not
included
- Concrete more than 4” thick, or concrete with wire mesh/rebar, will be removed on a Time & Materials basis
- Any alterations or deviations from the above specifications involve extra costs executed over and above the original
proposal
- All work and materials will conform to the State of Wisconsin Plumbing Codes
- All materials guaranteed to be as specified
- All work completed in a worker-like manner, according to standard practices
- All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control
- Owner is to carry fire, flood, and other necessary insurance
- Our workers are fully covered by Worker’s Compensation insurance

Notice of Lien Rights:
As required by the Wisconsin Construction Lien Law, builders hereby notify the owner that persons or companies
furnishing labor or materials for the construction on owners’ land may have lien rights on owners’ land and buildings, if
not paid. Those entitled to lien rights, in addition to the undersigned builder, are those who contract directly with the
owner or those who give the owner notice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for the construction.
Accordingly, the owner probably will receive notices from those who furnish labor or materials for the construction, and
should give a copy of each notice received to his lender, if any. Builder agrees to cooperate with the owner and the
lender, if any, to see that all potential lien claimants are duly paid.

The above prices, specifications & conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. S &S Plumbing is authorized to do
the work as specified.

Ed Spiegelhoff, Owner
S & S Plumbing, LLC

 
 

Contact Us: (920) 648-8026 lygia@ssplumbing.biz sandsplumbing.net



 

Price: $690.00

Review and Sign

Price $690.00

Description Qty Price

Remodel
We propose to furnish & install the following:
- Remove existing remote chiller unit for drinking fountain
- Tie water lines together
- Existing drinking fountain will be standard cold water temp
- Remove and dispose of existing unit
- All labor and materials included

1 $690.00

 

Customer Approval:
☐ I accept this proposal and agree to the terms and conditions.

S&S Plumbing
PO Box 570
Lake Mills, WI 53551-0570

PROPOSAL

Presented to: 
City of Waterloo 
136 N. Monroe St.
Waterloo, WI 53594-1198

Job # 18281
Job Name Leaking Water Line

at City Hall
Proposal # P-18281-2
Technician
Issue Date Jun 24 2025

Customer Contact:
H: (920) 478-2260
E: jbisco@waterlooutilities.com

Service Location: 
136 N. Monroe St.

Waterloo, WI 53594-1198

 
 

Contact Us: (920) 648-8026 lygia@ssplumbing.biz sandsplumbing.net

mailto:jbisco@waterlooutilities.com
https://payzer-ware.com/view-proposal/AKOYy4fVSzl49T7RcHsi7vgp8Hf3ww6fFWB3v9TUhnOiTlPn3YSb4RPO0ZsqBnd2


Contract Terms:
ESTIMATE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS:
- WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO ADJUST PRICES OF FIXTURES ACCORDING TO ANY UNFORESEEN INDUSTRY COST
INCREASES.
* NOTE * If  this estimate includes a shower installation, the purchase and installation of a shower door is NOT part of the
quote, unless specifically written into the quote at the  homeowner's request and acceptance of said quote.
As soon as fixtures are decided on by the homeowner, we will purchase them right away to avoid any future price
increases to the estimate.
Payment Terms:
50% down with signed estimate (an invoice will be sent when we are notified of signed estimate).
Final payment due upon completion of work.
PAYMENT TO BE DETERMINED AS LISTED ABOVE, INTEREST CHARGED AT A RATE OF 1.0% PER MONTH ON ANY
OUTSTANDING BALANCES. ANY
LEGAL EXPENSES INCURRED FOR COLLECTION WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE.
Exclusions:
Electrical, carpentry, drywall, tile, tile safing, insulation, patching or painting, wall or floor repair, roof flashing, cutting or
drilling counter tops, location or repairs to private underground conduits or utilities, floor scanning or x-ray, concrete
cutting or coring, removal or disposal of hazardous or unusable materials, trenching, excavation, select fill, tidewater,
frost/rock excavation, temporary water, temporary heat, temporary electric, fire stop or fire protection, high hazard back
flow protection, dumpster fees, E&O Insurance, plumbing permits
Notes:
- A 30% restocking charge is applied to all canceled or returned orders
- S&S Plumbing cannot warranty materials provided by others
- Work to be done during normal working hours
- Plumbing permit fees are based on cost per fixture; Permits that are based on total square foot or total job cost are not
included
- Concrete more than 4” thick, or concrete with wire mesh/rebar, will be removed on a Time & Materials basis
- Any alterations or deviations from the above specifications involve extra costs executed over and above the original
proposal
- All work and materials will conform to the State of Wisconsin Plumbing Codes
- All materials guaranteed to be as specified
- All work completed in a worker-like manner, according to standard practices
- All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control
- Owner is to carry fire, flood, and other necessary insurance
- Our workers are fully covered by Worker’s Compensation insurance

Notice of Lien Rights:
As required by the Wisconsin Construction Lien Law, builders hereby notify the owner that persons or companies
furnishing labor or materials for the construction on owners’ land may have lien rights on owners’ land and buildings, if
not paid. Those entitled to lien rights, in addition to the undersigned builder, are those who contract directly with the
owner or those who give the owner notice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for the construction.
Accordingly, the owner probably will receive notices from those who furnish labor or materials for the construction, and
should give a copy of each notice received to his lender, if any. Builder agrees to cooperate with the owner and the
lender, if any, to see that all potential lien claimants are duly paid.

The above prices, specifications & conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. S &S Plumbing is authorized to do
the work as specified.

Ed Spiegelhoff, Owner
S & S Plumbing, LLC

 
 

Contact Us: (920) 648-8026 lygia@ssplumbing.biz sandsplumbing.net



City of Waterloo, WI 

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA2248 on 2025-07-11 

 

 

§ 200-1. Fire Inspectors. 

A. Fire Chief to be Fire Inspector. The Fire Chief shall hold the office of Fire Inspector with 

power to appoint one or more Deputy Fire Inspectors, who shall perform the same duties and 

have the same powers as the Fire Inspector. 

B. Inspection duties. The Fire Inspectors shall inspect, semiannually, all public buildings and 

places of employment, as defined in § 101.01(11), Wis. Stats., within the City limits for the 

purpose of noting and causing to be corrected any conditions liable to cause fires. Repairs or 

alterations necessary to remove the hazardous condition shall be made within a reasonable 

time at the expense of the owner. The Inspector shall also investigate the storage and 

handling of explosives and inflammable liquids within the City. 

C. Procedure. Fire inspection procedures and forms shall be developed in accordance with 

§ 101.14, Wis. Stats., and applicable codes of the National Fire Prevention Association. 

D. Written record of inspections. The Chief shall keep a written record card of each property 

inspected which shall conform to the requirements of the State Department of Commerce and 

shall make the semiannual report of inspections required by said Department. 

E. Correction of fire hazards. When any inspection by the Fire Chief or his deputies reveals a 

fire hazard, the Chief or his deputies may serve a notice, in writing, upon the owner of the 

property giving said owner a reasonable time in which to remove the hazard. If the fire hazard 

is not removed within the time allowed it shall be deemed a nuisance, and the Fire Chief or 

his deputy may have the same removed by the City, and the cost of such removal shall be 

recovered in an action by the City against the owner of the property and may also be entered 

on the tax roll as a special charge against the property. 

F. Entering on premises. No person shall deny the Fire Inspector or his deputies free access to 

any property within the City at any reasonable time for the purpose of making fire 

inspections. No person shall hinder or obstruct the Fire Inspector in the performance of his 

duty or refuse to observe any lawful direction given by him. 

§ 200-2. Adoption of Administrative Code provisions. 

A. The following chapters of the Wisconsin Administrative Code, Rules of the Department of 

Commerce, are hereby adopted by reference and made a part of this Code: 

 

COMM 2 Fee Schedule 

COMM 7 Explosive Materials 

COMM 10 Flammable and Combustible Liquids 

COMM 14 Fire Prevention 

COMM 32 Public Employee Safety and Health 

COMM 40 Gas Systems 

COMM 61 to 65 Commercial Building Code 

https://ecode360.com/WA2248


City of Waterloo, WI 

§ 200-2 § 200-4 

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA2248 on 2025-07-11 

 

 

B. A copy of the above codes is on file in the office of the Fire Chief. 

§ 200-3. Accidental spills of hazardous substances. 

See Chapter 215, Hazardous Substances, of this Code. 

§ 200-4. Burning regulations. [Amended 7-11-2019 by Ord. No. 2019-06] 

A. Outdoor burning prohibited. No person shall cause, allow or permit outdoor burning of 

refuse, garbage, plant life, leaves or other combustible material within the City, except as 

permitted under Subsection C. 

B. Incinerators prohibited. It shall be unlawful for any person to operate and maintain or cause 

to be operated and maintained any incinerator within the City, except as permitted under 

Subsection C. 

C. Exceptions: 

(1) Outdoor burning in connection with the preparation of food. 

(2) The burning of refuse in a properly designed, operated and maintained incinerator, duly 

licensed by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to be effective for the 

purpose of air pollution control, or outdoor burning by the City of Waterloo pursuant to 

a permit by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 

(3) Small outdoor flames for welding, acetylene torches, safety flares, heating tar or similar 

applications. 

(4) Any outdoor burning for which a person has obtained a permit from the Waterloo Fire 

Department. 

(5) A fire set for the purpose of training public or private fire-fighting personnel. 

(6) A fire set or required by a public officer for the abatement of nuisances and which is 

necessary in carrying out public health functions. 

D. Permit required. A one-time inspection for any new permanent installation of a fire pit (bricks 

and mortar, concrete, etc.) is required. [Amended 4-18-2024 by Ord. No. 2024-11] 

E. Responsibilities. The resident shall have the following responsibilities: [Amended 

4-18-2024 by Ord. No. 2024-11] 

(1) To adhere to all health and fire prevention codes. 

(2) To have adult (18 years of age or older) supervisory personnel present at the site of the 

outdoor burning. 

(3) To comply with the following conditions: 

(a) Any fire deemed to be a public health nuisance by the Fire Chief or his or her 

designee shall be extinguished. 

https://ecode360.com/WA2248


City of Waterloo, WI 

§ 200-2 § 200-5 

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA2248 on 2025-07-11 

 

 

(b) This shall apply to all manufactured burning rings, fireplaces, fire pits, chimneys 

or like devices. 

(c) No manufactured device shall be placed on any combustible surface. 

(d) The fire must be completely extinguished before the fire location may be left 

unsupervised. 

(e) The fire shall be no larger than four feet in diameter, subject to the exceptions listed 

below. 

(f) No flammable liquids shall be used to start or support the burning. 

(g) Only virgin wood and charcoal fuel will be allowed to be burned. "Virgin wood" 

means wood and other wood products, such as bark, but not to include sawdust, 

which have had no chemical treatments or finishes applied. 

(h) Under no circumstances shall plastics, trash, garbage, oils, hydrocarbon fuels, 

furniture, fabrics, leaves, yard waste, synthetic materials of any kind, pressure- 

treated wood or wood that has been finished with paints, varnishes, laminates or a 

similar finish be burned. Burn barrels are not allowed within the City limits. 

(i) The fire shall be located at least 10 feet from property lines and at least 20 feet 

from any building or structure. This does not apply to manufactured devices. 

(j) A functional extinguishing aid must be present, such as a fire extinguisher, garden 

hose, etc. 

(4) Exceptions. A bonfire exceeding the size restrictions set forth in Subsection E(3)(e) will 

be permitted for churches, organized schools, and civic organizations and only if 

application for site review has been made and approved by the Waterloo Fire 

Department. Such bonfire shall be no more than 10 feet in diameter or 10 feet by 10 feet 

square and no more than six feet high and must comply with all other provisions of the 

permit. 

F. Emergency provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, the Fire Chief, 

in times of extreme dryness or drought, deficiency in the water supply or by reason of any 

other emergency, is authorized to prohibit the setting of any fires upon any lands within the 

City by providing published notice of the declared emergency. Public notice will be made by 

City-wide call (Connect final site) as well as website and social media. [Amended 4-18-2024 

by Ord. No. 2024-11] 

 

§ 200-5. Fire prevention rapid entry requirement; Knox-Box systems. [Added 11-7-2019 by 

Ord. No. 2019-07
1
] 

A. Definition. The term "Knox-Box
®
" shall be defined as a lock box from the Knox Company 

which allows emergency responders to gain access to secured buildings and perimeters 

without forceful entry. 

 

1. Editor's Note: This ordinance also renumbered former § 200-5 as § 200-6. 

https://ecode360.com/WA2248


City of Waterloo, WI 

§ 200-5 § 200-5 

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA2248 on 2025-07-11 

 

 

B. Buildings subject to this section. 

(1) The following structures shall be equipped with a Knox-Box
® 

at or near the main 

entrance or such other location approved by the Fire Chief or designee: 

(a) Commercial or industrial structures protected by an automatic alarm system or 

automatic suppression system, or such structures that are secured in a manner that 

restricts access during an emergency. 

(b) Multifamily residential structures with Four or more units that have restricted 

access through locked doors or have a common corridor for access to the living 

units. 

(c) Governmental structures as required by the Fire Department. 

(d) Nursing care facilities. 

(e) All public and private educational facilities. 

(2) All newly constructed structures subject to this section shall have the Knox-Box
® 

installed and operational prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. 

C. Buildings requiring a Knox-Box
® 

shall be subject to numbering or lettering. All buildings 

over 5,000 square feet and with more than two doors must number or letter their doors (and 

windows when required by the Fire Chief or his/her designee). Numbering/Lettering must be 

no less than eight inches in size, reflective and a contrasting color to the door. Numbers/ 

Letters shall be placed on each door starting at the main entrance and progressing around the 

building clockwise. Numbers/Letters must be at least five feet above ground level. Where 

double doors or a grouping of doors exists close together, they may be numbered as one. 

D. Contents. 

(1) The owner or operator of a structure required to have a Knox-Box
® 

shall, at all times, 

keep keys in the box that will allow for access to the following: 

(a) Keys to locked points of ingress or egress, whether on the interior or exterior of 

such buildings. 

(b) Keys to locked mechanical rooms. 

(c) Keys to elevator controls. 

(d) Keys to rooms containing fire control systems. 

(e) Keys to other areas as directed by the Fire Chief. 

(2) Each key shall be legibly labeled to indicate the lock that it opens in such a manner as 

is approved by the Fire Chief or his/her designee. 

(3) A floor plan of the rooms within the building may be required at the discretion of the 

Fire Chief or his/her designee. 

E. Compliance. After the effective date of this section, all newly constructed buildings, not yet 

https://ecode360.com/WA2248


City of Waterloo, WI 

§ 200-5 § 200-6 

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA2248 on 2025-07-11 

 

 

occupied, or buildings currently under construction and all buildings or businesses applying 

for an occupancy permit shall comply. Existing buildings that are not in compliance on the 

effective date of this section shall comply with requirements of this section within 16 months 

of this effective date of this section. Any person who owns or operates a structure subject to 

this section shall be subject to the penalties set forth in Subsection H of this section for any 

violation of this section. 

F. Rules and regulations. The Fire Chief or his/her designee shall be authorized to implement 

rules and regulations for the use of the lock box system. 

G. Brand. The "Knox" brand will be the only lock box permitted by the City of Waterloo. 

H. Penalties. Except as otherwise specifically provided in this chapter, any person who shall 

violate any provision of this section or any order, rule or regulation made hereunder shall be 

subject to a forfeiture as provided. 

(1) First offense shall be a forfeiture of $50 plus court costs and penalty assessments. 

(2) Second offense shall be a forfeiture of $100 plus court costs and penalty assessments. 

(3) Third and subsequent offenses shall be a forfeiture of $200 plus court costs and penalty 

assessment. 

§ 200-6. Violations and penalties. 

Any person who shall violate any provision of this chapter or any order, rule or regulation made 

hereunder shall be subject to a penalty as provided in Chapter 1, § 1-4 of this Code. 

https://ecode360.com/WA2248


 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2025-09 

 

An Ordinance Amending Section §200-1 

 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  

Section 1: § 200-1 Fire Inspection. 

 

A. Fire Chief to be Fire Inspector. The Fire Chief shall hold the office of Fire Inspector with power to appoint one 

or more Deputy Fire Inspectors, who shall perform the same duties and have the same powers as the Fire 

Inspector.  

B. Inspection duties. The Fire Inspectors shall inspect, semiannually, all public buildings and places of 

employment, as defined in § 101.01(11), Wis. Stats., within the City limits for the purpose of noting and 

causing to be corrected any conditions liable to cause fires. Repairs or alterations necessary to remove the 

hazardous condition shall be made within a reasonable time at the expense of the owner. The Inspector shall 

also investigate the storage and handling of explosives and inflammable liquids within the City.  

C. Procedure. Fire inspection procedures and forms shall be developed in accordance with § 101.14, Wis. Stats., 

and applicable codes of the National Fire Prevention Association.  

D. Written record of inspections. The Chief shall keep a written record card of each property inspected which shall 

conform to the requirements of the State Department of Commerce and shall make the semiannual report of 

inspections required by said Department.  

E. Correction of fire hazards. When any inspection by the Fire Chief or his deputies reveals a fire hazard, the 

Chief or his deputies may serve a notice, in writing, upon the owner of the property giving said owner a 

reasonable time in which to remove the hazard. If the fire hazard is not removed within the time allowed it shall 

be deemed a nuisance, and the Fire Chief or his deputy may have the same removed by the City, and the cost of 

such removal shall be recovered in an action by the City against the owner of the property and may also be 

entered on the tax roll as a special charge against the property.  

F. Entering on premises. No person shall deny the Fire Inspector or his deputies free access to any property within 

the City at any reasonable time for the purpose of making fire inspections. No person shall hinder or obstruct 

the Fire Inspector in the performance of his duty or refuse to observe any lawful direction given by him.  

 

 

 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided for by law.  

 

 

Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on July 17h, 2025. 

 

 

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest:  

 

_________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 

 

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:  

 



                      
 

                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

    

 
ORDINANCE #2025-10 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

of the DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 

The City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION 1: § 200-2 Adoption of Administrative Code provisions.  

A. The following chapters of the Wisconsin Administrative Code, Rules of the Department of Commerce 

Department of Safety and Professional Services, are hereby amended as follows: 

 COMM 2 SPS 302 Fee Schedule 

 COMM 7 SPS307 Explosives and Fireworks 

 COMM 10 Flammable and Combustible Liquids 

 COMM 14  SPS 314 Fire Prevention 

 COMM 32  SPS332 Public Employee Safety and Health 

 COMM 40  SPS340 Gas Systems 

 COMM 61 to 65 SPS 361-366 Commercial Building Code 

B. A copy of the above codes is on file in the office of the Fire Chief. A copy of the above SPS code is 

available at https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/AdministativeRules.aspx 

NFPA 1 is on File in the Inspection Office 

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the 

City Council and publication/posting as required by law. 

 

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council on July 17, 2025.  

  

     CITY OF WATERLOO 
     

 

       Signed: ____________________________ 

           Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

 

Attest: ______________________________ 

 Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer  

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:   

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/AdministativeRules.aspx


QB\97076343.1 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.2025-31 

RESOLUTION DECLARING OFFICIAL INTENT 

TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES 

FROM PROCEEDS OF BORROWING 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin (the "City") plans to 

undertake 2025-2027 electric system capital improvements (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the City expects to finance the Project on a long-term basis by issuing tax-

exempt bonds or other tax-exempt obligations (collectively, the "Bonds"); 

WHEREAS, because the Bonds will not be issued prior to commencement of the Project, 

the City must provide interim financing to cover costs of the Project incurred prior to receipt of 

the proceeds of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Common Council (the "Governing Body") of the City deems it to be 

necessary, desirable, and in the best interest of the City to advance moneys from its funds on 

hand, or other sources, on an interim basis to pay the costs of the Project until the Bonds are 

issued. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City that: 

Section 1.  Expenditure of Funds.  The City shall make expenditures as needed to pay the 

cost of the Project until proceeds of the Bonds become available. 

Section 2.  Declaration of Official Intent.  The City hereby officially declares its intent 

under Treas. Regs. Section 1.150-2 to reimburse said expenditures with proceeds of the Bonds, 

the principal amount of which is not expected to exceed $2,221,000. 

Section 3.  Unavailability of Long-Term Funds.  No funds for payment of the Project 

from sources other than the Bonds are, or are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a 

long-term basis, or otherwise set aside by the City pursuant to its budget or financial policies. 

Section 4.  Public Availability of Official Intent Resolution.  This Resolution shall be 

made available for public inspection at the office of the City within 30 days after its approval in 

compliance with applicable State law governing the availability of records of official acts 

including Subchapter II of Chapter 19, and shall remain available for public inspection until the 

Bonds are issued. 



QB\97076343.1 

 
 

Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption and 

approval. 

Adopted, approved and recorded ____________, 2025. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby 

       Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 (SEAL) 

___________________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter 

City Clerk  



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2025-33 

 

A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor of Waterloo to Sign, Review, and Approve Documents  

for Disbursement of Federal Funds  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, will be using federal financial assistance for upgrades to 

Hendricks Street and its wastewater treatment facilities under the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural 

Development, Rural Utilities Service Water and Wastewater Funding Program; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to review and approve disbursement requests and contractor pay applications for said 

federal financial assistance program; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waterloo that the Mayor is hereby appointed as 

the authorized representative for the City of Waterloo for the purpose of reviewing and approving documents for disbursement 

of federal funds, including disbursement requests, contractor pay applications, and change orders related to the funded project, 

and that the representative is further authorized and empowered to complete any required paperwork in connection with said 

disbursement of funds and payment of contractors.  

 

 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2025. 
 
       City of Waterloo 
 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 
                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


From

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

a. X

b. X

c.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Contractor's Application for Payment  

Application No.: 25

23-04

Waterloo Utilities

Portzen

Town & Country Engineering

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Period:

Contract:

Owner:

Contractor:

Engineer:

Project:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

19,162,469.44$          

Date:

Signature: 6/30/2025Date:

Portzen Construction Inc.

Contractor's Certification

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4)

Approved by Owner

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been 

applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by 

prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective.

Recommended by Engineer

6/1/2025 6/30/2025

Application Date: 6/30/2025

Approved by Funding Agency

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

to

Original Contract Price

 $  19,382,996.69 

2,343,499.67$            

 $       788,023.77 

Total Work completed and materials stored to date 

(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total)

Retainage

Work Completed

Stored Materials

Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)

Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)

Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)

Amount due this application

969,149.83$                

39,401.19$                  

229,384.15$                

5%

5%

18,933,085.29$          

22,221,337.75$          

293,182.38$                

22,514,520.13$          

20,171,020.46$          

WW-62

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Contractor:

1,008,551.02$            

Net change by Change Orders

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Project Engineer

7/3/2025



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                        111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                        173,500.00                   1,000.00               174,500.00 97%                   6,198.00 

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                        450,100.00                   5,000.00               455,100.00 97%                 11,730.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                            27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                            20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                            12,300.00                 12,300.00 96%                       512.00 

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                            17,100.00                 17,100.00 99%                       225.00 

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                            29,702.00                       500.00                 30,202.00 96%                   1,298.00 

10   Safety 15,750.00$                            15,500.00                 15,500.00 98%                       250.00 

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                              7,500.00                   7,500.00 71%                   3,000.00 

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                            24,600.00                       750.00                 25,350.00 97%                       900.00 

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                1,575.00                   1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                        195,800.00               195,800.00 100%                       550.00 

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                        101,500.00                   1,000.00               102,500.00 98%                   2,500.00 

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                            40,000.00                   1,000.00                 41,000.00 89%                   4,990.00 

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                        173,150.00               173,150.00 99%                   2,450.00 

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         222,098.00                 15,000.00               237,098.00 98%                   4,007.00 

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                           85,866.00                 15,000.00               100,866.00 88%                 13,385.00 

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                 4,520.00                   4,520.00 86%                       730.00 

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                           30,000.00                 45,000.00                 75,000.00 41%               107,735.00 

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                                         -   0%               171,308.00 

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                           16,800.00                 88,000.00               104,800.00 67%                 50,970.00 

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                 7,875.00                   7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                         132,900.00               132,900.00 83%                 26,986.00 

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         190,756.00               190,756.00 100%                               -   

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,515,690.00            1,515,690.00 100%                               -   

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                         116,138.00               116,138.00 96%                   5,028.00 

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         198,261.00                   5,782.50               204,043.50 95%                 10,000.50 

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         245,980.00               245,980.00 100%                               -   

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                                           -   0%                 46,550.00 

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         932,153.00               932,153.00 99%                   6,426.00 

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         290,675.00                   1,512.00               292,187.00 97%                   8,959.00 

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         148,676.00               148,676.00 95%                   7,999.00 

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                 8,000.00                   8,000.00 94%                       515.00 

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             17,000.00                 17,000.00 86%                   2,753.00 

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             24,267.00                 24,267.00 100%                               -   

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                         110,144.00               110,144.00 100%                               -   

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                         164,797.78               164,797.78 97%                   5,515.22 

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                         384,672.00               384,672.00 100%                               -   

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                         217,145.00               217,145.00 95%                 12,000.00 

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         123,500.00               123,500.00 95%                   7,046.00 

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                             -   0%                   5,386.00 

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             73,317.00                 73,317.00 94%                   4,933.00 

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             21,854.00                 21,854.00 100%                               -   

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                 5,250.00                   5,250.00 100%                               -   

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                         110,232.00               110,232.00 94%                   7,166.00 

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             38,840.00                 38,840.00 61%                 24,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             23,610.00                 23,610.00 100%                               -   

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                             14,857.00                 14,857.00 100%                               -   

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                 7,954.00                   7,954.00 100%                               -   

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                 3,512.00                   3,512.00 100%                               -   

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                             41,764.00                 41,764.00 100%                               -   

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                             17,556.00                 17,556.00 100%                               -   

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             21,510.00                 21,510.00 100%                               -   

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             12,755.00                 12,755.00 100%                               -   

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                 9,161.00                   9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                 5,863.00                   5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             21,817.00                 21,817.00 62%                 13,323.00 

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             45,754.00                 16,696.00                 62,450.00 100%                               -   

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             18,000.00                 18,000.00 85%                   3,169.00 

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                             14,490.00                 14,490.00 100%                               -   

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                 4,900.00                   4,900.00 93%                       350.00 

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             30,500.00                 30,500.00 84%                   5,914.00 

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                                           -   0%                 15,015.00 

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             42,553.00                 42,553.00 59%                 29,867.00 

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                         693.00                       693.00 100%                               -   

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         441,340.00               441,340.00 94%                 28,400.00 

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                               1,240.95                   7,582.36                   8,823.31 64%                   4,857.69 

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                             -   0%                   2,194.00 

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                 9,118.00                   9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                           95,910.50                   1,785.00                 97,695.50 78%                 28,304.50 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                           77,400.00                 40,000.00               117,400.00 86%                 19,100.00 

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         188,835.00                   4,100.00               192,935.00 73%                 69,565.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                 5,848.00                   5,848.00 85%                   1,050.00 

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                 4,465.00                   4,465.00 81%                   1,050.00 

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             10,200.00                 10,200.00 88%                   1,350.00 

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                           82,361.00               219,505.00               301,866.00 96%                 10,975.00 

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 24%                 47,250.00 

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 39%                   4,095.00 

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 55%                   2,625.00 

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                 5,775.00                   5,775.00 61%                   3,675.00 

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                           33,600.00                 15,750.00                 49,350.00 38%                 80,868.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 80%                   1,050.00 

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                           61,950.00                 61,950.00 37%               106,050.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             16,800.00                 16,800.00 23%                 54,920.00 

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             11,379.00                 11,379.00 68%                   5,431.00 

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             12,415.00                 12,415.00 90%                   1,429.00 

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             42,000.00                 42,000.00 100%                               -   

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                             36,750.00                 36,750.00 97%                   1,050.00 

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                             36,750.00                 36,750.00 100%                               -   

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             49,350.00                 49,350.00 100%                               -   

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                 3,555.00                   3,555.00 100%                               -   

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                 2,575.00                   2,575.00 95%                       128.00 

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 100%                               -   

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 100%                               -   

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 100%                               -   

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                             33,600.00                 33,600.00 93%                   2,667.00 

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 100%                               -   

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                 2,241.00                   2,241.00 100%                               -   

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                 1,839.00                   1,839.00 100%                               -   

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             89,250.00                 89,250.00 100%                               -   

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                         140,700.00               140,700.00 100%                               -   

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                 5,250.00                   5,250.00 100%                               -   

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                 1,050.00                   1,050.00 100%                               -   

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                 5,250.00                   5,250.00 100%                               -   

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                             23,625.00                 23,625.00 91%                   2,231.00 

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 100%                               -   

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                 6,300.00                   6,300.00 100%                               -   

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                             -   0%                   1,120.00 

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                                 -   0%                       975.00 

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 100%                               -   

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                             30,450.00                 30,450.00 100%                               -   

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                         289,294.15                   2,268.00               291,562.15 97%                   7,687.85 

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                         870,083.00                   4,200.00               874,283.00 98%                 18,948.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                 2,440.00                   2,440.00 100%                               -   

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                 1,730.00                   1,730.00 100%                               -   

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                 8,400.00                   8,400.00 89%                   1,050.00 

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 21%                   7,823.00 

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 67%                   1,050.00 

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                             53,550.00                   3,150.00                 56,700.00 88%                   8,076.00 

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 1,575.00                   1,575.00 60%                   1,050.00 

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                               8,925.00                   8,925.00 71%                   3,675.00 

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                 1,120.00                   1,120.00 100%                               -   

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         168,000.00               168,000.00 100%                               -   

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                         115,500.00               115,500.00 100%                               -   

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                 1,837.00                   1,837.00 100%                               -   

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                 1,405.00                   1,405.00 100%                               -   

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                 6,300.00                   6,300.00 100%                               -   

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                 2,362.00                   2,362.00 100%                               -   

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             25,331.00                 25,331.00 100%                               -   

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 100%                               -   

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                 1,120.00                   1,120.00 100%                               -   

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                             54,600.00                 54,600.00 98%                   1,050.00 

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                             42,015.00                 42,015.00 95%                   2,085.00 

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             43,600.00                 43,600.00 99%                       500.00 

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                         154,875.00               154,875.00 95%                   7,875.00 

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                             31,415.00                 31,415.00 100%                               -   

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                             68,250.00                 68,250.00 100%                               -   

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.00               138,776.00 100%                               -   

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                         113,502.52               113,502.52 81%                 26,624.48 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                             11,049.50                 11,049.50 70%                   4,735.50 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                             -   0%                   8,914.00 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             86,039.93                 86,039.93 95%                   4,533.07 

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         227,838.46               227,838.46 100%                         18.54 

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                 9,548.00                   9,548.00 100%                               -   

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                             17,962.00                 17,962.00 90%                   1,998.00 

201   Demo 17,690.00$                             14,836.00                 14,836.00 84%                   2,854.00 

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             81,894.00                 13,698.00                 95,592.00 100%                               -   

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                             14,726.10                 14,726.10 85%                   2,599.90 

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                           69,656.00                 69,656.00 65%                 37,509.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                           62,585.75                 62,585.75 60%                 42,257.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                             16,638.68                 16,638.68 90%                   1,851.32 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             16,845.00                 16,845.00 65%                   9,080.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                 6,885.00                   6,885.00 70%                   2,921.00 

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                             46,700.00                 46,700.00 75%                 15,570.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                 6,190.00                   6,190.00 100%                               -   

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                 6,160.00                   6,160.00 100%                               -   

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             56,170.00                 56,170.00 100%                               -   

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                             56,725.00                 56,725.00 100%                               -   

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                             24,694.00                 24,694.00 100%                               -   

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                             40,620.00                 40,620.00 100%                         27.00 

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                             40,287.85                 40,287.85 98%                       822.15 

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                             14,827.00                 14,827.00 100%                               -   

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                             21,945.00                 21,945.00 95%                   1,155.00 

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                 9,190.00                   9,190.00 100%                               -   

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                             16,622.00                 16,622.00 100%                               -   

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                             14,581.00                 14,581.00 100%                               -   

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                             12,091.00                 12,091.00 100%                               -   

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                         133,977.00               133,977.00 100%                               -   

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                         101,640.00               101,640.00 90%                 11,294.00 

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             18,406.00                 18,406.00 35%                 34,183.00 

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             13,705.00                 13,705.00 100%                               -   

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             37,762.00                 37,762.00 100%                               -   

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             53,015.00                 53,015.00 100%                               -   

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                 8,388.00                   8,388.00 100%                               -   

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                 7,497.00                   7,497.00 100%                               -   

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                             11,536.00                 11,536.00 94%                       699.00 

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                 2,910.00                   2,910.00 100%                               -   

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                             27,350.00                 27,350.00 100%                               -   

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                             18,907.00                 18,907.00 95%                   1,008.00 

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                             30,410.00                 30,410.00 100%                               -   

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                 6,165.00                   6,165.00 100%                               -   

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                 5,304.00                   5,304.00 90%                       589.00 

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                 4,985.00                   4,985.00 75%                   1,681.00 

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                 2,500.00                   2,500.00 67%                   1,217.00 

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             36,100.00                 36,100.00 94%                   2,141.00 

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                 3,087.00                   3,087.00 100%                               -   

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                 2,955.00                   2,955.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                             73,952.00                 73,952.00 100%                               -   

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                             19,948.00                 19,948.00 100%                               -   

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             28,571.43                 28,571.43 95%                   1,428.57 

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                 3,192.00                   3,192.00 100%                               -   

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                 9,975.00                   9,975.00 100%                               -   

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                 9,975.00                   9,975.00 100%                               -   

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         456,750.00               456,750.00 100%                               -   

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                         204,750.00               204,750.00 100%                               -   

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                 3,990.00                   3,990.00 100%                               -   

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                 4,788.00                   4,788.00 100%                               -   

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                 6,384.00                   6,384.00 100%                               -   

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                 6,384.00                   6,384.00 100%                               -   

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                             11,172.00                 11,172.00 100%                               -   

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                             12,768.00                 12,768.00 100%                               -   

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                 6,384.00                   6,384.00 100%                               -   

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                         798.00                       798.00 100%                               -   

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                               1,062.98                   1,062.98 5%                 18,937.02 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                             84,487.47                 84,487.47 113%                  (9,487.47)

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                             28,072.93                 28,072.93 70%                 11,927.07 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                               1,845.00                   1,845.00 9%                 18,155.00 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             34,638.91                 34,638.91 115%                  (4,638.91)

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                             11,667.50                 11,667.50 39%                 18,332.50 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                               7,506.00                   7,506.00 50%                   7,494.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             38,500.00                 38,500.00 48%                 41,500.00 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             50,938.87                 50,938.87 68%                 24,061.13 

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                         298,618.00               298,618.00 100%                               -   

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                   1,361,973.80            1,361,973.80 99%                   9,732.20 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         246,437.00               122,530.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         205,899.00               143,488.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         299,746.88               299,746.88 100%                               -   

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             66,040.00                 66,040.00 100%                               -   

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             23,656.50                 23,656.50 90%                   2,628.50 

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         200,000.00               200,000.00 95%                 10,704.00 

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         128,593.49               128,593.49 100%                               -   

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             72,750.00                 72,750.00 100%                               -   

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             68,860.00                 68,860.00 100%                               -   

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             80,885.00                 80,885.00 100%                               -   

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                         143,640.00                   7,560.00               151,200.00 100%                               -   

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                         654,186.38               654,186.38 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         169,720.00               169,720.00 100%                               -   

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                             16,293.00                 16,293.00 100%                               -   

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                            36,090.00                 36,090.00 81%                   8,516.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                4,742.00                   4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                            15,912.00                 15,912.00 90%                   1,768.00 

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                            11,250.00                 11,250.00 90%                   1,250.00 

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                 1,200.00                   1,200.00 28%                   3,060.00 

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                               2,500.00                   2,500.00 8%                 28,110.00 

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                             25,000.00                 25,000.00 100%                               -   

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                             -   0%                   2,835.00 

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                             -   0%                   4,000.00 

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                 3,180.00                   3,180.00 100%                               -   

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                 5,350.00                   5,350.00 100%                               -   

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                               1,127.00                   1,127.00 6%                 16,573.00 

323   Painting 12,350.00$                                           -   0%                 12,350.00 

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                           93,443.91                 93,443.91 47%               105,006.09 

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                           13,650.00                 13,650.00 11%               107,100.00 

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                                           -   0%                 19,591.00 

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                             -   0%                   2,940.00 

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                                           -   0%                 18,637.00 

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                 1,000.00                   1,000.00 91%                       102.00 

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                             22,500.00                 22,500.00 35%                 41,803.00 

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                               4,877.00                   4,877.00 11%                 39,463.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                                           -   0%                 12,132.00 

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                               7,903.00                   7,903.00 25%                 23,712.00 

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             74,596.50                 74,596.50 83%                 14,828.50 

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                            61,217.00                 61,217.00 90%                   6,802.00 

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                          34,290.00                 34,290.00 23%               112,052.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                            28,765.00                 28,765.00 100%                               -   

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      18,813,980.81$      241,457.00$           788,023.77$           19,843,461.58$      90% 1,701,907.58$        Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

              188,613.00               188,613.00               188,613.00 100%                               -   

              104,569.38               104,569.38               104,569.38 100%                               -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

293,182.38$           293,182.38$           -$                         -$                         293,182.38$           100% -$                         

22,356,120.13$      19,107,163.19$      241,457.00$           788,023.77$           20,136,643.96$      90% 1,701,907.58$        

Change Orders

Change Order #1

Change Order #2

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00                  468.00                   9,360.00                   9,360.00 47%                 10,640.00 

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00                  403.00                 23,374.00                 23,374.00 40%                 34,626.00 

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                               -                                 -   0%                 17,400.00 

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,000.00 

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                 45,000.00 

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,000.00 

B-7                      5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,750.00 

B-8                  250.00  SY                      5.00                   1,250.00                  328.50                   1,642.50                   1,642.50 131%                     (392.50)

B-9                  250.00  LF                      4.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Silt Fencing

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

25  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$            Project Totals

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 25 Application Period:  From 06/01/25 to 06/30/25 06/30/25

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

95,817.00$             -$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          95,817.00$             -$                          

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Date:

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12











THANK YOU!

CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS BILLINGS FOR SERVICES THROUGH 5/3/2025 $489,000.00

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $12,000.00

PLEASE RETURN THE SECOND COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $12,000.00

CUMULATIVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 6/7/2025 $501,000.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  $12,000.00

PROJECT NAME: Waterloo WWTP Construction

For professional services rendered in connection with construction administration services for the wastewater treatment plant 

construction for a lump sum cost of $857,000 according to Amendment 5. Services during this period include coordination with the 

contractor and submittal review.

# OF UNITS UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

PROJECT NUMBER: WW 62

Waterloo Utilities

575 Commercial Avenue

Waterloo, WI 53594

Attention: Mr. Barry Sorenson, Superintendent

INVOICE FOR SERVICES

6264 Nesbitt Road            

Madison, WI 53719           

(608) 273‐3350             

www.tcengineers.net

INVOICE NUMBER: 28326

INVOICE DATE: June 12, 2025



47.25 hrs. 

30 hrs. 

44.5 hrs. 

1910 miles

THANK YOU!

Engineering Technician III

CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS BILLINGS FOR SERVICES THROUGH 3/15/2025 $371,558.04

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $15,835.55

PLEASE RETURN THE SECOND COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $15,835.55

CUMULATIVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 6/7/2025 $387,393.59

Other Expenses  $240.00

Construction Technician III $105.00 $4,672.50

Vehicle Use $0.73 $1,394.30

Project Engineer I $135.00 $6,378.75

$105.00 $3,150.00

PROJECT NAME: WWTF Resident Engineering

For professional services rendered in connection with resident observation for the wastewater treatment plant construction on an 

hourly basis for an hourly cost estimated to be $649,500 according to Amendment 5. Services provided during this period include 

resident engineering during the billing period.

# OF UNITS UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

PROJECT NUMBER: WW 65

Waterloo Utilities

575 Commercial Avenue

Waterloo, WI 53594

Attention: Mr. Barry Sorenson, Superintendent

INVOICE FOR SERVICES

6264 Nesbitt Road            

Madison, WI 53719           

(608) 273‐3350             

www.tcengineers.net

INVOICE NUMBER: 28327

INVOICE DATE: June 12, 2025



Structure

05 - Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster Station

6/4/2025 7,213$             

$7,213

$415,630

Date Topic

6/11/2025

6/18/2025

6/25/2025

Subcontractor coordination 

meeting

6/4/2025
Monthly Construction 

Meeting

Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster

Action Items

Project Total

Altronex (Controls)

Monthly Total:

Dubuque Plumbing & Heating (Plumbing)

Activity

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

T&C, Portzen, Waterloo, Pieper, 

LW Allen, DPH, USDA RD, DNR

- Pump startup

- Finish electrical demo

Significant Meetings

Participants

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Finish site concrete

- Complete subbase excavation

- Finish demo

- Build new interior walls in existing building

- Painting of existing garage

- New phone line connected

- Roof replacement

- Complete

T&C, Portzen, Waterloo, Pieper, 

LW Allen, DPH

- Well 2 generator startup

- Started up pumps in West wetwell

- Garage doors replaced

- Pumps started up

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

June 2025

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- Operators moved into new lab

- Demo of existing lab, bathroom, locker room, office

- New garage doors started up

- Excavation of subbase for asphalt and concrete

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Thermodynamics (HVAC)

- Conduit and wire pulled, ready to swap out pumps

- Guardrail installed

- Brick and block patching complete

- Diffuser heads and duckbill check valve on Northeast corner installed

- Pump guidrail and pipework installed

- Pump started up

Str. 30 Removable GuardrailPortzen

Pieper (Electrical)



Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: June 2025

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,541,802.75

$21,414,712.61

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage: $229,384.15

Total Paid: $19,162,469.44

CO #1
CO #2



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

June 2025

Monthly Progress Pictures

Site

New Concrete



Str. 10

Demo of existing office space
Str. 10

Existing copper phone line location



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2025-32 
City of Waterloo, WI 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE  

JEFFERSON COUNTY NATURAL HAZARDS MITIGATION PLAN: 2025-2029 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the United States Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA2K), which requires 
that a local unit of government must have an approved all hazard mitigation plan before it can receive Federal grant 
monies from the Federal Emergency Management Agency for pre-disaster mitigation projects; and 
 

WHEREAS, the city worked with Jefferson County Emergency Management to update the countywide       
mitigation plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing on July 17, 2025, to accept public input concerning 
the updated plan; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council makes the following findings: 

1. Natural disasters pose a tangible threat to residents and property. 

2. Undertaking hazard mitigation actions before disasters occur will reduce the potential for harm to residents 
and property and save taxpayer dollars. 

3. Preparation of this plan is in the public interest. 

4. This plan is intended to serve as a general strategy and may be amended from time to time. 

5. Nothing in this plan obligates the city to undertake any of the recommended activities and/or projects. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Waterloo hereby adopts the Jefferson County Natural 
Hazards Mitigation Plan: 2025-2029; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Clerk is directed to send a signed copy of this resolution, at their 
earliest convenience, to Tracy Hameau, Emergency Management Director, at the following address: Jefferson 
County; 107 E Washington; Jefferson, WI 54549. thameau@jeffersoncountywi.gov 
 
 
Adopted this __ day of _____, 2025  

 Attest: 

 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor City of Waterloo Jeanne Ritter,City Clerk Waterloo 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
mailto:thameau@jeffersoncountywi.gov








                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

 

Resolution 2025-29 

A Resolution Rescinding the Approval of Police Vehicle Purchase from Bell Ford.   

 

WHEREAS, by Resolution 2025-27 adopted on June 5, 2025 City Council approved the purchase of a Police 

vehicle from Bell Ford; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to rescind Resolution 2025-27 as Bell Ford was unable to supply vehicle; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Waterloo, WI: 

1. The Resolution 2025-27 adopted on June 5, 2025 is hereby rescinded and shall be of no further force or 

effect. 

2. That all authority and direction granted is hereby rescinded and revoked.   

3. That this Resolution shall take effect on the date of its adoption and shall not be retroactive.  

ADOPTED this 17th day of July, 2025 by the City Council of the City of Waterloo, WI. 

 

       
  Signed:____________________________ 

         Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

  

        

 
Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer  

 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2025-30 

 

A Resolution of the City of Waterloo Authorizing the Purchase of a New 2025 Ford Police Vehicle 

 

WHEREAS, the Waterloo Police Department needs a new Police Vehicle; and 

 

WHEREAS, bids have been received from numerous dealers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief recommends the bid from Kayser in Madison, WI be accepted; and 

 

WHEREAS, the total amount of the new 2025 Ford Police Vehicle is $45,349.84; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds for this purchase will come from 2025 Police Safety Outlay Equipment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waterloo that: 

 

1. The City Council approves bid from Kayser in Madison, WI. For the purchase price of  $45,349.84. 

2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage. 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2025. 
 
       City of Waterloo 
 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 
                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


















Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

- Audit Prep 

MARCH  
        -     Review Appointed Committee Assignments 

- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status)  

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
-     Update Emergency Response Plan 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 

- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 

- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
-  Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
-  2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "W&L Minutes 07082025.pdf"
	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash June 25.pdf"
	Sheet1



